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Locket No. 50-250

Dr. Robert E. Uhrig, Yice President
Advanced Systems and Technology
Florida Power and Light Company
Post Office Box 529100

Miami, Florida 33152

Dear Dr. Uhrig:

The Commission has issued the enclosed Amendment No. 50 to Facility
Operating License No. DPR-31 for the Turkey Point Nuclear Generating,
Unit No. 2. The amendment consists of changes to the license in response
to your applicatio. transmitted by letter dated August 7, 1979, Your
application alco included a request for an extension of the operating
interval for Unit 4. We have not completed our review of that request.

The amendment permits continued operation of Turkey Point Plant Unit No.
3 for an additional seven effective full power weeks from March 29, 1979
or until the next refueling outage, whichever occurs first. Also, for
our administrative convenience, we are issuing new pages 1 through 5 of
Facility Operating License No. DPR-31.

Copies of the Safety Evaluation and the Notice of Issuance are also
enclosed.

Sincerely,

: Ok N —Tromil¥

A. Schwencer, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #1
Division of Operating Reactors

fnclosures:
1. Amendment No. 50 to DPR-31
2. Safety Evaluation
3. Notice of Issuance
I 6./ 415
cec: w/enclosures

See next page

\
e

7910170

P



Robert E. Uhrig

Florida Power and Light Company -2 - Septerber 26, 1979

cc: Mr, Robert Lowenstein, Esquire Mr. Jack Shreve
Lowenstein, Newman, Reis and Axelrad Office of the Public Counsel
1025 Connecticut Avenue, N.W. Room 4, Holland Building
Suite 1214 Tallahassee, Florida 32304

washington, D. C. 20036

Environmental and Urban Affairs Library
Florida International University
Miami, Florida 33199

Mr. Norman A. Coll, Esquire

Steel, Hector and Davis

1400 Southeast First National
Bank Building

Miami, Florida 33131

Mr. Henry Yaeger, Plant Manager
Turkey Point Plant

Florida Power and Light Company
P. 0. Box 013100

Miami, Florida 33101

Honorable Dewey Knight

County Manager of Metropolitan
Dade County

Miami, Florida 33130

Bureau ofvlntergovernmental Relations
660 Apalachee Parkway
Tall;. .see, Florida 32304

Director, Technical Assessment Division
Office of Radiation Programs (AW-459)
U. S. Environmental Protection Agency
Crystal Mall #2

Arlington, Virginia 20460

U. S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region IV Office

ATTN: EIS COORDINATOR

345 Courtland Street, N.W.

Atlanta, Georgia 30308
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